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e e e e .. LETTER OF COMMENT NO. g
From: Mike Raymond [mraymond@MikeRaymondCPA.com]
Sent:  Monday, January 14, 2008 5:59 PM
To: Director - FASB
Subject: Fin 48

o

Stacey Sutay

Dear Director:

As a small practitioner, | ask that Fin 48 implementation be deferred. Most pass thru entities are not
prepared for the potential impact of this as it will or could adversely effect banking and bonding issues.

Thank you for your consideration.

Michael J. Raymond,CPA
90 Rockland Street Unit 1
Hanover, MA 02339
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Circular 230 Notice: In accordance with Treasury Regulations which became applicable to all tax practitioners
as of June 30, 2005, please note that any tax advice given herein (and in any attachments} is not attended to be
used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax penalties or {ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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